
  
 

 
 

Economic Development Authority of the City of Richmond 
Meeting Notice – February 23, 2023 

 
 

 
WHAT:       The City of Richmond’s Economic Development Authority will hold its 
  February Board Meeting. 
 
WHEN:          Thursday, February 23, 2023, at 1:00 P.M. 
 
WHERE:     Main Street Station, 1500 East Main Street, 3rd Floor Conference Room 
 
CONTACT:  Carla Childs at (804) 646-7438 or carla.childs@rva.gov  
 
 
 

For more information about The City of Richmond’s Economic Development Authority (EDA),  
Visit:  http://www.rvaeda.org/ 

 

mailto:carla.childs@rva.gov
http://www.rvaeda.org/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EDA AGENDA 

 



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF RICHMOND 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING FEBRUARY 23, 2023 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
 

 

 

 

I. Call to Order 
A. Public Meeting Disclosure 

 
II. Meeting Minutes 

A. Meeting Minutes – January 26, 2022 

III. Public Comment (Maximum of Three Minutes Per Person) 
                                                                          
IV. New Business 

A. RVA Street Foodies LLC 

 
V. Old Business 

 
VI. Committee Reports 

A.  Audit and Finance Committee 
1. ASM January Report 
2. Financial January Report 

VII. Report of the Officers 
A. Report of the Chairman 
B. Report of the Secretary 

1. InterCity Visit (May 2-5 2023) 

VIII. Other Business 

IX. Adjournment 
 

Upcoming Meetings 

Board Meeting –  March 23, 2023 
Finance Committee Meeting – March 23, 2023 
Marketing Committee Meeting – March 23, 2023 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EDA MINUTES 

 



Economic Development Authority (EDA) of the City of Richmond, Virginia 

November Board Meeting 

Thursday, January 26, 2023 Minutes 

 

Members present: 

John Molster, Chairperson 

Nupa Agarwal, Vice-Chairperson 

Jéron Crooks 

Nathan Hughes  

Neil Millhiser 

 

Others present: 

Aaron Bond - City of Richmond, Department of Planning & Development Review 

Bonnie Ashley- City of Richmond, City Attorney’s Office  

Carla Childs –Department of Economic Development  

Jacquelyn Craft - Department of Economic Development 

Katie McConnell - Department of Economic Development 

Leonard Sledge - Department of Economic Development 

Lisa Jones – A. G. Reese & Associates 

Maritza Pechin - City of Richmond, Department of Planning & Development Review 

Rick Winston - Department of Economic Development 

Sherrill Hampton - City of Richmond, Housing & Community Development 

 

Call to Order: 

Mr. Molster called the meeting to order at 1:02 pm and Ms. Childs recorded the meeting.  

 

Executive Session:  City Center 

Mr. Sledge requested a motion for the Board of Directors of the Economic Development Authority to go into a 

closed meeting pursuant to sections 2.2-3711(A)(3) and (A)(29) of the Virginia Freedom of Information Act.  The 

reason for the closed session was to discuss the disposition of publicly held real property for the purpose of the City 

Center development project and the award of a contract or contracts involving the expenditure of public funds 

relating to such City Center development project.  Discussing terms and scope of such contract or contracts, in open 

session would adversely affect the bargaining position or negotiating strategy of the Economic Development 

Authority. Mr. Hughes made the motion. Ms. Agarwal seconded the motion. The Motion passed unanimously.    

 
CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED MEETING 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of the Economic Development Authority of the City of Richmond has convened 

in closed meeting on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote and in accordance with the provisions of 

the Virginia Freedom of Information Act: and 

 WHEREAS, section 2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia requires a certification by the Council that such 

closed meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, 

 

BE IT RESOLVED: 

 That the Board hereby certifies that to the best of each member’s knowledge (i) only public matters 

lawfully exempt from open meeting requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the closed meeting to which 



this certifying resolution applies; and (ii) only such public business matters as were identified in the motion 

convening the closed meeting were heard, discussed or considered by the Board. 

 

 WITNESS the following vote of the members of the Board, as recorded by 

_____________________________________________: 
 

Motion Vote: 

 

Member YES NO 

John Molster, Chair X  

Nupa Agarwal, Vice Chair  X  

Evan Feinman    

Jer’Mykeal McCoy   

Nathan Hughes X  

Neil Millhiser X  

Jeron Crooks X  

 

Approval of Minutes of the Previous Meeting: 

Mr. Molster requested a motion to adopt the minutes of the November 16, 2022, Board Meeting as stated.  

Ms. Agarwal moved to accept the minutes. Mr. Hughes seconded the motion.  The Motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

Mr. Sledge introduced a motion to authorize the Board Chair and Real Estate Committee, in consultation 

with Legal Counsel, to release the Request for Offers for the City Center Redevelopment Project. Mr. 

Hughes made the motion. Ms. Agarwal seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.  

Public Comment: 

No public comments were received via email, phone, or otherwise by staff per Ms. Childs. Mr. Sledge 

read the public disclaimer.  

 

New Business – Mr. Leonard Sledge 

Mr. Sledge asked the Board to consider a motion to authorize the Chairman of the Board to execute a 

Facade Improvement Program Cooperation Agreement between the City of Richmond, Virginia, and the 

Economic Development Authority of the City of Richmond, Virginia, to promote economic development 

along the City's Hull Street corridor by supporting projects that enhance neighborhood-building facades. 

Mr. Aaron Bond from the City of Richmond, Department of Planning & Development Review provided 

details of the program. The Audit and Finance Committee approved the Cooperation Agreement in the 

committee meeting. Mr. Crooks made the motion. A second was not required. The motion passed 

unanimously. 

Mr. Sledge asked the Board to consider a motion to authorize the Chairman of the Board to execute a 

Grant Agreement between the city of Richmond, 7000 Carnation, LLC, and the Economic Development 

Authority of the City of Richmond, to facilitate the construction and development of the property located 

at 7000 Carnation Street to provide safe and affordable housing. Ms. Sherrill Hampton, Director of the 

City of Richmond, Housing & Community Development, briefed the Board on the details of the 

agreement. The Audit and Finance Committee approved the Grant Agreement in the committee meeting. 

Ms. Agarwal made the motion. A second was not required. The motion passed unanimously. 



Mr. Sledge asked the Board to consider a motion to authorize the Chairman of the Board to execute a 

contract with CoStar Realty Information, Inc. for the use of a LoopNet Advertising Subscription for 

$4,920. Katie McConnell, Deputy Director of the Department of Economic Development, provided details 

of the contract. The Audit and Finance Committee approved the Grant Agreement in the committee 

meeting. Ms. Agarwal made the motion. A second was not required. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

Committee Reports: 

 

Audit & Finance Committee – Mr. Nathan Hughes 

Mr. Hughes presented highlights from the Audit and Finance Committee Meeting. December Events were 

slow at the Bon Secours Training Center for November and December. There were eight (8) events for 

the two months. Historically bookings increase during the second quarter. Mr. Hughes commended Mr. 

Majors from ASM on the renegotiation of the landscaping contract. The 2023 contract is for $118,000, a 

cost savings of $23,000. 

 

The Stone Bistro account with a balance of $1.032 million was closed and the funds disbursed; 

$181,875.34 to Stone Brewing and $818,125 was returned to the Treasurer of Virginia. The total 

disbursement equaled $1 million. The remaining balance of $32,000 in interest, was transferred to an 

existing savings account. This officially closes out the agreement with the Commonwealth for the Stone 

Brewing Project. 

 

Mr. Hughes reported that the EDA disbursed $32,768.34 from the façade account for the program. Non-

Department Grant funds were disbursed to CRG – Clayco for $247,519. The EDA billed the City of 

Richmond for the $100,000 appropriation for use for business recruitment & retention but the EDA has 

not received the funds.  The EDA received two rent payments for November and December from Stone 

Brewing. The November Bond payment was paid the City of Richmond in November.  

 

Marketing Committee – Ms. Nupa Agarwal  

The Marketing Committee did not have any business to report. 

 

Real Estate Committee – Mr. Neil Millhiser 

The Real Estate Committee did not have any business to report. 

 

Report of the Officers: 

 

Report of the Chairman – Mr. John Molster 

Mr. Molster stated he was pleased to have attended the Bon Secours Medical Building ribbon cutting. 

This was the completion of the third and final phase of the Bon Secours Training Center project agreement. 

Mr. Molster was also pleased with the progress of the City Center Project and commended the staff for 

their contribution. 

 

Report of the Secretary – Mr. Leonard Sledge 

Mr. Sledge reported that both State designated Enterprise Zones were renewed. Mr. Sledge stated that Bon 

Secours completed the medical building before the  December  31, 2022 deadline. Mr. Sledge gave an 

update on the Economic Development Staff Organization Chart. To date, there are two remaining staff 

vacancies. Mr. Sledge informed the Board of the newest staff members, Tara Wooden and Sam Earl.  Mr. 

Sledge and Ms. Childs reminded the Board to submit their Conflict of Interest Filling (COI) and Ethics 

Training by January 30, 2023, to insure compliance for the FY2022 annual audit. 

 



Other Business: 

Ms. McConnell provided the Board with an update on the EDA website. Ms. McConnell introduced Jackie 

Craft, the Department of Economic Development Program Manager to the board. Ms. Craft would be 

taking pictures for the website.  The launch date for the website is forthcoming.  

  

 

Adjournment 

 

The meeting adjourned at 2:17 pm. 

        

Respectfully submitted: 

 

 

 

Secretary to the meeting 

 

Approved: 

 

 

      John Molster, Chair 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ASM REPORT 

 





































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EDA FINANCIAL REPORT 

 





















 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RVA STREET FOODIES LLC 


































